
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

City Hall, 5th floor, 71 Main Street West, Hamilton, ON  L8P 4Y5 

Telephone (905) 546-2424, ext. 4221, 3935          Fax (905) 546-4202 

E-mail: cofa@hamilton.ca

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Application for Consent/Land Severance 

APPLICATION NUMBER:  HM/B-21:09 

SUBJECT PROPERTY: 202 Eleanor Ave., Hamilton 

You are receiving this notice because you are either:  

 Assessed owner of a property located within 60 metres of the subject property
 Applicant/agent on file, or
 Person likely to be interested in this application

APPLICANT(S): Owner Losani Homes (1998) Ltd. 
Agent Losani Homes c/o B. Almeida 

PURPOSE OF APPLICATION: To permit the conveyance of land for residential 
purposes resulting in 3 new lots, and to retain a parcel 
of land containing an existing single detached 
dwelling. 

To be heard in conjunction with HM/B-21:10, HM/A-
21:62, and HM/A-21:63. 

Severed lands:  
12.19m± x 31.7m± and an area of 386m2 ± 

Retained lands:  
varies± x varies± and an area of 1118m2 ± 

The Committee of Adjustment will hear this application on: 

DATE: Thursday, March 18th , 2021 

TIME: 3:15 p.m. 

PLACE: Via video link or call in (see attached sheet for       
details)  

To be streamed at 
www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
 for viewing purposes only 

PUBLIC INPUT 

Written: If you would like to submit written comments to the Committee of Adjustment you 
may do so via email or hardcopy. Please see attached page for complete instructions, 
including deadlines for submitting to be seen by the Committee. 

Orally: If you would like to speak to this item at the hearing you may do so via video link or 
by calling in. Please see attached page for complete instructions, including deadlines for 
registering to participate.  
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MORE INFORMATION 
 
For more information on this matter, including access to drawings illustrating this request:  
 

 Visit www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
 Call 905-546-CITY (2489) or 905-546-2424 extension 4221, 4130, or 3935  
 Email Committee of Adjustment staff at cofa@hamilton.ca 

 
 
DATED:  March 2nd, 2021 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Jamila Sheffield, 
      Secretary-Treasurer 
      Committee of Adjustment 
  
 
Information respecting this application is being collected under the authority of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, c. P. 13. All comments and opinions submitted to the 
City of Hamilton on this matter, including the name, address, and contact 
information of persons submitting comments and/or opinions, will become part of 
the public record and will be made available to the Applicant and the general public. 
 
 







balmeida
Rectangle















 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

LOSANI HOMES  •  430 McNeilly Road, Suite 203, Stoney Creek, Ont.  L8E 5E3  Tel: (905) 561-1700  Fax: (905) 297-5531 
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February 8, 2021 
 
 
Committee of Adjustment 
71 Main Street West, 5th Floor 
Hamilton, Ontario, L8P 4Y5 
  
 
RE:  Minor Variance & Consent Applications – 25T-201105 – 62M-1198 

Blocks 81, 83, 83 (Future Lot B) & 202 Eleanor Avenue   
 

 
Dear Ms. Sheffield, 
 
Further to the above and in support of the application, please find enclosed the following: 
 

 Complete Application Forms for the following (Signed):  
 Minor Variance Application – Block 81 
 Minor Variance Application – Block 83 
 Minor Variance Application – Block 83 – Lot B 
 Consent Application (1) – 202 Eleanor Avenue 
 Consent Application (2) – 202 Eleanor Avenue 

 5 Detailed Site Plans to accompany each application.  
 3 Cheques in the amount of $3,320 for each Minor Variance Application  
 2 Cheques in the amount of $2,860 for each Consent Application 

 
 
The above noted applications are submitted to supplement approval of an active Minor Revision to Draft 
Plan Application for 25T-201105. As part of this application, we are seeking to develop the remnant 
residential reserve blocks, being Blocks 81 to 84, inclusive, of Registered Plan 62M-1198.  
 
As part of our initial application, we noted that Minor Variance and Consent Applications would be required 
for the proposed lots and blocks. The proposal under review by staff would allow for development of:  

• 6 single detached residential lots on Halo Street;  
• 1 single detached lot on Halo Court;  
• 1 single detached dwelling on Dulgaren Street;  
• Retain a single detached lot on Eleanor Avenue; and,  
• Retain a remnant residential block to be developed in the future with adjacent lands on Dulgaren 

Street. 
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Staff note that the Minor Variance & Consent Applications as submitted are required in advance of clearance 
of required conditions to facilitate the proposed development. Specifically, these applications are pursuing 
approval to permit a minor reduction in the rear yard setback for Blocks 81 and 83, and a minor reduction in 
the permitted lot width for Lot B. The creation of Lot B requires the severances of 202 Eleanor Ave. and 
consolidation of created lots with Block 83 (future PLC) and a Portion of Block 84 (Future PLC) which staff are 
supportive of.  
 
Please see below for comments from staff for consideration in review of the proposed applications: 
 

The “C” (Urban Protected Residential) Zoning District requires a minimum 6.0 m front yard width, a 
minimum 1.2 m side yard width and a minimum 7.5 m rear yard depth. The proposed building 
envelopes on the proposed lots shown as Blocks 81, 82, and part of Block 83 comply with the 
regulations contained in the “C” District with regards to front yard depth, side yard width and rear 
yard depth with the exception of the rear yard depth for the proposed lots shown as Block 81 & Block 
83 which are located in a “C” District do not conform. 

 
A portion of Block 81, 83 and a portion of Block 84 have been designated for future development and 
shall be merged with the adjacent lands to the east for the creation of residential lots at which time 
compliance would be achieved, with the exception of the proposed 11.78 m lot width for lot B, which 
does not conform. In addition, lots A, B & C prior to the consolidation of the lands do not conform to 
the lot area requirements of the “C” District. 

 
 
We trust that the enclosed materials are sufficient to review and process this application. Should you require 
any additional information or have any questions please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
 
 
Sincerely 
Losani Homes 

 
 
 
 
 

Brandon Almeida, BES 
Project Coordinator, Land Development 
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